From:

Sent: 30 June 2021 14:48

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Brooklyn Mews Roof

Many thanks for your time. We will endeavour to get the works done next week. | will notify you with a
suitable time for inspection once the works are done.

Managing Director

. &a Builders

Address: 2 Victoria Street, St Helier, JE2 4TG
Tel: (01534)

Fax: 01534) IR

tror: I < - i=>
Sent: 29 June 2021 9:20 AM

To:
Subject: Brooklyn Mews Roof

Good morning-

Thankyou for meeting me yesterday. As discussed with you and- the following require consideration —

1. it looks like the new roof work has left some of
gable susceptible to possible damp. Continuing the roof membrane up his gable appears a good solution
2.

Down pipe to complete. Trim tree that is shedding leaves leading to blockage of the down pipes. Is two

down pipes large enough to take the roof area? Discussion around mesh / cage to prevent blockage and
pooling of leaves to the two down pipes.

3. Make good and complete upstand wall to next property down.
4. ﬁ

Kind regards

Senior Building Control Surveyor

Direct Dial + 44 (01534 i
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